YEOVIL TOWN FOOTBALL CLUB



ISTHMIAN CHARITY SHIELD

YEOVIL TOWN FC V BOREHAM WOOD FC







TUESDAY 19th AUGUST 1997

KICK-OFF 7.30pm

HUISH PARK, YEOVIL





WELCOME TO HUISH PARK.

Good Evening Everyone,

After playing just one game in the Vauxhall Conference we entertain old friends from the ICIS League, our home for the past two years, for the annual match between the League Cup Winners and the League Champions. All the proceeds from this evening's game go to charity.

We could not have had a better start to the season than by beating last year's third placed club, Stevenage Borough. Over the ninety minutes there was no doubt that we were by far the better of the two teams and, in temperatures well up into the eighties, our fitness was also far superior to theirs. Another very pleasing aspect of the day was the tremendous attendance of 3,602 which was bettered by only one club in the whole of the Nationwide Third Division. In fact it was better than one club's attendance recorded in the Second Division.

There is still a very long way to go but one thing is certain - if we show the same endeavour in every match, coupled with the skill the team undoubtedly has, we are in for another fine and exciting season.

We extend a warm welcome to Alan Turvey, Chairman of the ICIS League, and the other officers who are attending with him. Also, welcome to everyone from Boreham Wood and we wish them all success for the rest of the season.

Your support on Saturday was wonderful. Keep it up again tonight and help the team win its first trophy of the season.

Next Saturday we are back up the M3 and round the M25 once again,(a trip which became a regular occurence last season) to play a very tough match against Welling United who gave Hereford United a dismal baptism to Vauxhall Conference football last Saturday. Then, on August Bank Holiday Monday we continue our League programme when we entertain our nearest neighbours, Farnborough Town, kick off 3.00 p.m.

Bryan W.Moore.

YEOVIL'S PREVIOUS ISTHMIAN CHARITY SHIELD ENCOUNTERS

Tim Lancaster looks back:

As Sutton United had won the Vauxhall-Opel League Championship by four points from Yeovil in 1985-86, and had carried off the A.C.Delco Cup defeating Uxbridge 3-1, Yeovil were invited to Surrey to contest the Isthmian Charity Shield with the double winning 'U's on 25th. August 1986.

The majority of the 561 attendance on a rainy bank holiday Monday travelled to follow Gerry Gow's team, and they will remember how Carl Zacchaus' hat-trick sent Sutton capitulating to a 5-1 defeat. Gow's faith in the deceptive striker from Walthamstow Avenue reaped early rewards following his move West. Alan Pardew and Neil Coates added the town's other goals.

In 1988-89 the situation was reversed when Yeovil Town played Bromley who were the league runners-up - Yeovil were the A.C. Delco Cup holders and Vauxhall Opel League Champions from the 1987-88 season.

Bromley proved poor opposition and the G.M.Vauxhall newcomers won 4-0 in front of a crowd of 1,102 at Huish - Mick Doherty (3) and Martyn Grimshaw scoring the goals.

This season the ICIS Champions, Yeovil Town, play the Guardian Insurance cup winners, Boreham Wood, who beat third division runners-up Braintree Town, 1-0 at Dagenham and Redbridge in May to earn their trip West.

25th. August 1986 Sutton United (0) 1 Yeovil Town (2) 5

Yeovil Team:

Walter, Coates, Ferns, Ricketts, Gillies, Pearson, Ritchie, Pardew, James, Zacchau, Chandler, Subs.Chutter and Holland.

29th. August 1988 Yeovil Town (1) 4 Bromley (0) 0

Yeovil Team:

Bond, Sherwood, Lowe, Ricketts, Rutter, Quinn, Cordice, Wallace, Pearson, Grimshaw, Doherty, Subs: Tapley and Randall.

PLAYER PROFILES

BOB MAKIN (Manager)

Bob was appointed Team Manager of Boreham Wood during the summer of 1993 and is now in his fourth season with the club. He was a very successful non-league footballer and had a distinguished playing career. He was named ICIS League Division One 'Manager of the Season' in 1994-95 when Boreham Wood won the Championship.

MARK BROWN (Midfield)

Mark, aged 22, is an attacking and creative midfield player who joined Boreham Wood last season making his First Team debut against Leighton Town in the Guardian Insurance Cup on 17th. December 1996. Born in Jersey, Mark was an apprentice for two years at Exeter City before becoming full time for one year.

STEVE DALY (Defender)

Steve, aged 27, joined Boreham Wood from Wembley two seasons ago, making his First Team debut at Harrow Borough in the League on 3rd. February 1996. Has also played for Ruislip Manor.

BILLY HARRIGAN (Central Defender)

Billy, aged 33, is Boreham Wood's Club Captain and joined the club from Bishop's Stortford during the summer of 1994. He was captian of Bishop's Stortford and of Boreham Wood when they won the Isthmian League Division One Championships in 1993-94 and 1994-95 respectively. He has now made over 160 First Team appearances for Boreham Wood and was voted 'Player of the Year' in 1995-96. His previous clubs include Walthamstow Avenue, Leytonstone Ilford, Chesham Utd. (on loan) and he has represented the famous Middlesex Wanderers.

DAVE HATCHETT (Utility Player)

Dave, aged 33, is currently Boreham Wood's longest serving player, having broken the club's all time appearance record last season. Now in 13th. season with the club he joined from Enfield, his only previous club, and has made over 600 appearances since making his First Team debut in August 1985. He has also scored over 80 goals, can play in defence or midfield and has deputised as goalkeeper on occasions.

ROB HOLLINGDALE (Defender/Midfield)

Rob, aged 23, is a left sided player who can play either in defence or midfield. He joined Boreham Wood from Wembley, his only previous Senior Club, for a four figure transfer fee, making his First Team debut gainst Grays Athletic in the League on 7th. September 1996.

TONY JOYCE (Defender)

Tony, aged 26, joined Boreham Wood from Stevenage Borough where he was a regular member of their Isthmiam League Premier Division Championship winning side in 1993-94. He has made over 120 appearances since making his debut at Newbury Town, in the League, when he celebrated by scoring a marvellous goal direct from a free kick. He began his career with Queen's Park Rangers and also played for Aldershot and Woking.

GARRY NISBET (Central Defender)

Garry, aged 34, is a tall and commanding central defender who joined Boreham Wood from Collier Row during the summer of 1994. He has since scored over 30 goals in more than 160 First Team appearances and was voted 'Player of the Year8 in his first season, 1994-95. Has also played for Eton Manor, Barkingside and Walthamstow Pennant. His ambition in football is to win every game.

TERRY ROBINS (Forward)

Terry, aged 33, joined Boreham Wood from Barnet during the summer of 1996. He is a very experienced striker and a prolific goalscorer netting sixteen goals in the first half of last season. He is a former England Semi-Professional International, gaining six and skippering the side. He began his career with Tottenham and Gillingham before playing for Maidstone Utd., Carwley Town and Welling Utd. where he became player/manager in Nov. 1992 before turning professional with Barnet.

ANTHONY SAMUELS (Forward)

Tony (or junior as he is popularly known), aged 30, is an experienced striker with tremendous speed and ability. He is a proven goalscorer and scored on his debut at Heybridge Swifts. He has been the club's leading scorer in the last two seasons and previously played for Leytonstone Ilford, Bromley, Collier Row and Leyton.

JASON SHAW (Midfield)

Jason, aged 27, is a creative midfield player who has made more than 160 First Team appearances before joining Boreham Wood from Harrow Borough during the summer of 1994. Began his career with West Ham united and has also played for Redbridge Forest and Dartford.

MARTIN TAYLOR (Goalkeeper)

Martin, aged 36, is a vastly experienced goalkeeper and is rated one of the best in the ICIS League. He joined Boreham Wood from Bishop's Stortford making his first team debut at Molesey in October 1992. Since then he has made over 240 appearances for the club scoring one goal in a penalty shoot out. He has also played for Jyderup (Denmark), Hendon and Woodford Town.

PAST ENCOUNTERS WITH BOREHAM WOOD					
30th. Sept. 1995 YEOVIL TOWN O BOREHAM WOOD 1					
attendance 1,283					
30th. April 1996 BOREHAM WOOD O YEOVIL TOWN 2					
attendance 784					

12th. Nov. 1996 BOREHAM WOOD O YEOVIL TOWN 3					
attendance 333					
15th. March 1997 YEOVIL TOWN O BOREHAM WOOD O					
attendance 3,195					

Average Attendance Home (2 games) 2,239					
Average Attendance Away (2 games) 558					
Article by F.T.Lancaster.					

WELCOME TO BOREHAM WOOD

Boreham Wood Football Club, as it is now known, was formed in 1948, following the amalgamation of Boreham Rovers and Royal Retournez.

The Club progressed through the Mid-Herts League, Parthenon League and Spartan League, before moving on to the Athenian League. The Club maderapid progress in this league and won the Premier Division Championship by nine points in 1973/74.

An application was then made to join the Isthmian (currently ICIS) Football League in 1974-75, and in 1976-77 the Club won the Division Two Championship by sixteen points. After five seasons in the Premier Division, Boreham Wood were relegated for the only time in the club's history, at the end of the 1981-82 season.

The 1994-95 season was one of the most successful in the club's history when the Division One Championship was won by an amazing 22 points resulting in promotion back to the Premier Division. Season 1995-96 was another memorable one, the club being in contention for the Premier Division Championship on the very last day of the season. However, it finished in a very creditable third place with the best away record in all divisions. This is the highest placing Boreham Wood have ever achieved and the club has already gained a G.M.Vauxhall Conference ground grading.

Last season saw the team performing very well in all the Cup competitions entered, reaching the Second Round of the F.A. Challenge Cup for the first time. They played extremely well at Luton Town but the result was a disappointing 2-1 defeat. The club has reached the last sixteen of the F.A.Umbro Trophy in two of the last three seasons. In the Herts F.A.Cup Competitions the club has had many successes over the years and has also done well in the London F.A.Senior Cup and, more recently, in the London Challenge Cup. In two of the last three seasons Boreham Wood have lost on penalties, in the Final of the Full Members (Carlsberg 1994-95) and (Carlton 1995-96) Cup. Last season they won a major honour winning the Guardian Insurance Cup, beating Braintree Town 1-0 in the final after extra time. Tony Samuels scored the only goal near the end of the game.

Yeovil Town FC (Green & White)

Tony PENNOCK
Lee HARVEY
Mickey ENGWELL
Chris WHITE
Al-James HANNIGAN
Rob COUSINS
Kevin BRAYBROOK
Steve BROWNE
Warren PATMORE
Owen PICKARD
Graham KEMP
Shaun WIMBLE
Graham ROBERTS
Colin FIELDER

Boreham Wood FC (Black & White)

Martin TAYLOR
Lee HUNTER
Alan McCARTHY
Steve DALY
Garry NISBET
Billy HARRIGAN
Jason SHAW
Mark BROWN
Shaun MARSHALL
Tony SAMUELS
Robert HOLLINGDALE
Dave HATCHETT
Matt CORBAULD
Terry ROBBINS

Referee: Assistant Referees:

Mr D Crick (Worcester Park) Mr M Kelly (Surbiton) Mr S Tyler (South Croydon)

ISTHMIAN CHARITY SHIELD					
Season	Winners	Runners-up	Score	Venue	
1978-79	Enfield	Dagenham	2-1	Enfield	
1979-80	Barking	Enfield	1-0	Enfield	
1980-81	Enfield	Sutton United	2-1	Enfield	
1981-82	Wycombe Wanderers	Slough Town	4-1	Slough	
1982-83	Leytonstone - Ilford	Sutton United	3-2	Leytonstone	
1983-84	Wycombe Wanderers	Sutton United	1-0	Wycombe	
1984-85	Sutton United	Harrow Borough	3-1	Harrow	
1985-86	Wycombe Wanderers	Sutton United	3-1	Sutton	
1986-87	Yeovil Town	Sutton United	5-1	Sutton	
1987-88	Wycombe Wanderers	Bognor Regis Town	1-0	Wycombe	
1988-89	Yeovil Town	Bromley	4-0	Yeovil	
1989-90	Redbridge Forest	Bishop's Stortford	2-1	Bishop's Stortfo	
1990-91	Slough Town	Aveley	2-0	Kingstonian	
1991-92	Woking	Redbridge Forest	3-1	Woking	
1992-93	Woking	Grays Athletic	5-1	Sutton	
1993-94	Chesham United	Marlow	4-1	Chesham	
1994-95	No Match				
1995-96	Aylesbury United	Enfield	2-1	Enfield	